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Agenda Item 6(e) 
October 15/20 Board Meeting 

 
CCIR/CISRO FTC Working Group Response To CAFII’s July 2/20 Letter Responding To Its Request  

That CAFII Undertake A Third Party-Conducted Survey And Provide A Report On  
CAFII Member-Utilized Incentives and Compensation Models 

 
From: Tony Toy <Tony.Toy@fsrao.ca>  
Sent: August-31-20 11:36 AM 
To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com> 
Cc: 'Ron Fullan' <Ron.Fullan@skcouncil.sk.ca>; Louise Gauthier <louise.gauthier@lautorite.qc.ca> 
Subject: CCIR FTCWG and CAFII Meeting - Sept 2 - Cancellation 
 

Hi Brendan, 
 
As per our telephone conversation this morning, CCIR/CISRO and CAFII do not need to 
meet this Wednesday, September 2 regarding the fair treatment of customers and 
incentives. As per CAFII’s July 2 response letter, CCIR and CISRO will likely reach out 
to individual CAFII members to talk about incentive programs within their organization. 
We will reach out to CAFII for member contact information once we finalize our list. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Tony Toy 
Policy Manager 
Canadian Council of Insurance Regulators 
National Regulatory Coordination Branch 
Financial Services Regulatory Authority (FSRA) 
T: 416.590.7257 
C: 437.990.8475 
E: Tony.Toy@fsrao.ca 
www.fsrao.ca 
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